From: bavid Cole

Sent: Tuesaay, Apni 28 1998 10 05 AM
To: Cnstiano Pierry
Subject: FW Quick Time at Apple

—Ongral Messega—

From David Coie

Sont- Tuesday, Apn' 28 1958 10 05 AM

To: Bill Gates

Cc: Ben Watdman, Enc Rudder; Erc Engstrom
Subject RE Qu.ck Time at Apple

ErcEng and | nave talked about this a bit, he 1s arranging a meeting with Apple for us to discuss this | am certain this
won't be ezsy but we will give it a senous try  Many of the 1ssues here are exactly the same as we nave getting
RealNetworks {0 build therr client on the DireciShow arcthitecture, so psrhaps they can be solved at the same time

{branding, distribution, xplatform, etc)

f we can get Apople to give upb on having a runtime on Windows, then cooperation on common ¢adec models and such will
bz easy Since we don't understand their QT husiness model, it's hard for us to know the leverage points  They have
some ambition to have a QT Plus player on Windows which they want to charge money for, but that can't be a great
business for them Any msites on therr QT business moael here '‘would be helpful for Enc and §

—O1 g.nal Message—

From. Bill Gates

Sent: Tuasday, Apnl 28, 1998 6 41 AM
To Dawvd Co.e

Cc. Ben Wataman Enc Ruader
Subject- Quick T:me at Apple

Mayoe | am unnrealistic in thinking something good could happen but | would love to see enough convergence of QT
and our equivalent so that

a) Apple doesn't have to do Windows development in this area We take some of their codecs and declare victory
b) We get more "energy" behind our competition with realaudio

¢) Our efiorts {o do QT compahbility either get simpler or require very liitle

d) We use this "convergence” to get more JAVAJIE affinity from apple

I know you are looking at thus | am just trying to encourage us to try a strong proposal
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